
Addendum #1 

Bid Opportunity: RFT-2025-166 - Operations Centre Garage Expansion 

Closing Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 2:00 PM 

This Addendum will form part of the RFP document. 

In the event of any conflicting or inconsistent information, this addendum will take 

precedence over all requirements of the original RFP document and any 

addenda issued previously. 

All other requirements of the RFP document remain the same. 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum, in the field 

requested, when submitting their bid. 

Question 1: 

We have failed to find specifications on these items in the documents, please 

advise if we are missing any documents:  



1-Epoxy floor finishes

2-Formwork, Rebar, Concrete Floor Finishing.

3-Masonry

4-Structural Steel

Answer 1: You are not missing documents. The information related to 
those items can be found in the drawings and specifications in the tender 

package. 

Question 2: 

There is specifications for Automatic Door Equipment in the specification 

package, we failed to find this on the drawings. Please advise if there are any 

automatic door equipment. Where is this used? 

Answer 2: No automatic door equipment is proposed for this project. 

Question 3: 

Mechanical drawings include corrupted characters. Please advise. 

(you can see this on plan number for instance) 

Answer 3: The corrupted characters on the mechanical drawings have 

been corrected and the drawings included with this addendum. 

Question 4: 

Vodaland would be interested in proposing an alternate trench drain product. Our 

product is called PRO 200PC. This product consists of polymer concrete channel 

with ductile Iron grate rated for load class E as per EN 1433. This product is offer 

with a neutral slope or 0.5%. Below is the spec for the consultants review.  

Specification: Channels shall be 39.4” (1000mm) long and the nominal clear 

opening shall be 8” (200mm) with 10.2” (260mm) overall width and built in slope 

of 0.5% or neutral 0% as per specifier’s requirements. Channels shall have 

male-to-female interlocking joints. Gratings shall be ductile cast iron fastened to 

steel edge rails and meet the system load class specified. Channels and grate 

shall withstand a required EN1433 load class.  

Materials: PRO 200PC trench drain shall be manufactured from polymer 



concrete with the following approximate properties: 

Compressive strength 14,000 Psi  

Flexural strength 4,000 Psi  

Tensile strength 1,500 Psi  

Water absorption 0.05%  

Frost proof Yes  

Dilute acid and alkali resistant Yes 

Salt proof 

Answer 4: The Town may have specified certain product and brand names 

throughout the solicitation documents. Equivalents will not be considered 

during the bidding period. 

Question 5: 

Vodaland would be interested in proposing an alternate oil water separator in lieu 

to what is spec'd. Our product is called Oilbase100 OB1-6. This product has a 

overall height of 79in and diameter of 55in. This product feature a coalescent 

filter that has an efficiency of 99.8%. Below are the spec's for the consultants 

review.  

Specification: The oil water separator shall be manufactured from Fiberglass as 

per BS EN 976-1/2:1997 standard and have the following properties : Water 

absorption 0.01%, Frost proof, salt proof and Fuels and oils resistant. The oil 

separator shall be equipped with a coalescing unit and automatic shut-off value 

including a sludge trap for situations when the maximum oil capacity is reached. 

An optional bypass version of the same separator is available for high flow 

scenarios requiring overflow management. Useful capacity of the oil separator 

shall be 1850L (488.7 gal), a sludge capacity of 600L (158.5 gal) & light liquids 

capacity of 300L (79.2 gal).  

Performance: The oil water separator has an efficiency of 1.456mg/L and flow 

rate of 6L/sec (95 GPM). The bypass flow rate will be 30 L/sec (475 GPM) for 

overflow management.  

Accessories: Cover shall be manufactured from fibreglass with a minimum inside 



opening Ø24.5” (620mm) with an option of Cast iron cover. Neck extension are 

available with 0.5m,1m,1.5m lengths and with or without ladders. Flange 

adaptors are also available to attach cast iron manhole cover. Cast Iron cover 

shall withstand a required EN1433 load class D. 

Answer 5: The Town may have specified certain product and brand names 

throughout the solicitation documents. Equivalents will not be considered 

during the bidding period. 

Question 6: 

Specification is calling for stonhard Epoxy finish. Can Sikafloor Morritex be 

approved as equal ? 

Answer 6: The Town may have specified certain product and brand names 

throughout the solicitation documents. Equivalents will not be considered 

during the bidding period. 

Question 7: 

Cove base along the walls - we didn't see any information regarding the cove 

base. Can you please provide? 

Answer 7: No cove bases are proposed for this project. 

Question 8: 

The roofing plan A-105 does not appear to show any work on the existing roof. 

However, detail 4/A-401 indicates some removal and reinstallation of the existing 

roofing for the installation of new parapet on line 2-1X. Please clarify. 

Answer 8: For clarification, the roof plan doesn’t show all the required 

works, please refer the architectural building section and detail 3 on 

drawing A-400 as well as detail 4 on drawing A-401 for additional 

information & scope of work for the new parapet along gridline 2-1X.    

Question 9: 

In Specifications Section 01 21 00, Page 2, Item 2.9.1, Testing & Inspection is 

noted as part of the cash allowances.  



On Drawing S1.1, Structural Steel Notes, Note #7 requests the GC to hire and 

pay for an independent testing company.  

On Drawing S1.3, Construction Note #G1y requests the GC to hire a 

geotechnical consultant for excavation supervision near the existing building.  

On Drawing S2.1, Foundation Notes, Note #5 requests the GC to retain a 

geotechnical engineer to confirm the soil bearing pressure values prior to pouring 

concrete for the foundations.  

Please confirm that all items 1 through 3 above are to be paid from Cash 

Allowance 2.9.1. 

Answer 9: The items 1 through 3 as noted in the structural drawings that 

require third party inspection & review shall be paid through the Cash 

Allowance.   

Question 10: 

Is the existing block wall on line 1 being painted? 

Answer 10: The existing block wall on line 1 shall be painted the same 

colour as the new concrete block walls in an “off white” epoxy paint from 

the new finished floor to the U/S of the new deck & on one side only within 

the new addition. The surface of the existing block wall shall be prepared 

and cleaned as necessary for the epoxy paint finish.   

Question 11: 

Detail F4/S2.2 indicates that the steel grating is 'By Others,' referring to the 

mechanical drawings. However, the mechanical drawings only show the drain 

connection to this pit. Please confirm whether this grating is a Miscellaneous 

Metal item and not a mechanical item. 

Answer 11: The reference on the structural drawings/detail F4/S2.2 should 

have been a reference to the architectural drawings and not to the 

mechanical drawings.    For clarification and additional information, refer to 

the architectural drawing 2/A-103 as this Galvanized steel grate should be a 

miscellaneous metal item and not a mechanical item.  Shop drawings shall 



be signed and provided by a P. Eng. for this Galvanized steel grate for 

review & approval prior to fabrication.   

Question 12: 

Please provide details for the concrete apron at overhead doors. Structural 

drawing S2.2 shows the slab and the concrete class referring to architectural 

drawings, architectural drawings refer to structural drawings. please advise the 

thickness and rebar requirements. 

Answer 12: Refer to the structural drawings/detail F2/S2.2 for the concrete 

apron/CLSM backfill and the note #G9 on drawing S2.1   

Question 13: 

On drawing C1, General Note #15 refers to OPSD 802.013 for Rock Excavation. 

Upon reviewing the geotechnical report and specifications, there is no indication 

of rock in the boreholes. Please confirm whether Note #15 for Rock Excavation is 

applicable to this project. 

Answer 13: The geotechnical report should be referenced for soil/ground 

conditions. 

Question 14: 

Can you please provide geotechnical report? 

Answer 14: The geotechnical investigation report was provided in 

Appendix B – Specifications. 

Question 15: 

Hardware is a part of allowances as per specifications. would the installation of 

the hardware be paid under this allowance as well? Please confirm. 

Answer 15: The hardware is Cash Allowance item, as a “Supply and Install” 

allowance. 
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